
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation
Attention: Accounts Payable
138B Mission Road
Fort William First Nation, ON P7J 1K7
Tel: (807) 622-1413 Fax: (807) 622-3024

Employee Timesheets

001151

Requested By

Ann Hamilton

Date

2022-07-14

Pay Period

2022-07-02 / 2022-07-15

Start Date

2022-07-02

End Date

2022-07-15

Hours
Description Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Subtotal

Week 1 2022-07-02 2022-07-03 2022-07-04 2022-07-05 2022-07-06 2022-07-07

7.00

2022-07-08

5.00
12.00

Week 2 2022-07-09 2022-07-10 2022-07-11

7.00

2022-07-12

7.00

2022-07-13

7.00

2022-07-14

7.00

2022-07-15

7.00
35.00

Total 47.00

Deducted

2022-07-04 - 2022-07-06 / Sick
Dr.'s note to follow after appointment tomorrow. Off sick for 3 days.

21.00

2022-07-08 - 2022-07-08 / Sick
Dr. Appointment in afternoon

2.00

Total 23.00

Total 70.00

Notes

Hi Colette,
I am forwarding this email from Ann Hamilton. It is a request leave for a medical appointment for 2 hours that I approved. The medical
appointment was only half an hour, I can’t make the changes for two hours to reflect half an hour. Can you make the appropriate time
leave change? Thanks. 

From: Ann Hamilton 
Sent: July 8, 2022 1:27 PM
To: George Edwards 
Subject: Early medical done

Hi George

I booked 2 hours for medical appt. this afternoon and I am back home already. Only needed ½ hour. Can I cancel the other 1 ½ hours?
And if so how?

Respectfully,



Ann Hamilton 
Gladue Caseworker

Authorized Signature

George Edwards


